
 

 
AUSTRIA 

 

 
Zollamt Österreich 
Technische Untersuchungsanstalt 
Vordere Zollamtstrasse 5  
1030 WIEN  
www.bmf.gv.at  
+43 50233560431 (secretariat)  

 
BELGIUM 

 
Laboratorium Douane en Accijnzen 
Gustaaf Levisstraat 10 
1800 VILVOORDE 
www.finance.belgium.be 
+32 25785368 
 

 
BULGARIA 

 
Central Customs Laboratory  
Customs Agency  
Rakovski Str. N 47  
1202 SOFIA  
www.customs.bg  
+359 98594150  
 
Regional Customs Laboratory Plovdiv  
Kuklensko shosse Blvd N 32  
4004 PLOVDIV  
 

Regional Customs Laboratory Ruse  
Baikal Str. N 10  
7006 RUSE 
 

 
CROATIA 

 
Ministry of Finance  
Customs Administration  
Sector for Customs System  
Service for Customs Laboratory 
Avenija  Gojka Šuška 1 
ZAGREB 
www.carina.gov.hr 
+385 16511626 
 

(for post delivery) 
Ministry of Finance  
Customs Administration  
Sector for Customs System  
Service for Customs Laboratory 
Alexander von Humboldta 4a 
10000 ZAGREB 
 
 

MEMBER STATES CUSTOMS LABORATORIES 

LIST OF ADDRESSES, PHONE NUMBERS AND INTERNET WEBSITES 

 

http://www.bmf.gv.at/
https://finance.belgium.be/en
http://www.customs.bg/
http://www.carina.gov.hr/


 

 
CYPRUS 

 
State General Laboratory  
44, Kimonos, Acropolis  
1451 NICOSIA  
www.moh.gov.cy/sgl  
+357 22809111 
 

 
CZECH 

REPUBLIC 

 
General Directorate of Customs  
Customs Technical Laboratory 
Budejovická 7  
14096 PRAHA 4 
www.celnisprava.cz 
+420 261333504  
 

 
DENMARK 

 

 
Toldstyrelsen  (Danish Customs Agency)   
Slet Parkvej 1-3   
8310 TRANBJERG  
www.toldst.dk 
+45 72221212 
 
Chemists for Toldstyrelsen: 
 

FORCE Technology  
Park Allé 345  
2605 BRØNDBY  
www.forcetechnology.com 
+45 43250094 
 
Section of Forensic Chemistry 
Department of Forensic Medicines 
Faculty of Health Sciences  
University of Copenhagen 
Frederik V’s Vej 11, 3. Floor 
2100 KØBENHAVN  Ø 
www.retsmedicin.ku.dk/english 
+45 35326088 
 

 
ESTONIA 

 

 
Estonian Environmental  
Research Centre  
Marja 4d 
10617 TALLINN 
www.klab.ee 
+372 611 2972 
 

http://www.moh.gov.cy/sgl
http://www.celnisprava.cz/
file://///area1.eurofins.local/Fr/FR03/Shared/Service%20Recherche%20Collaborative/Private/TAXUD/Action4_Communication/CLEN%20Pages_Europa%20Website/www.toldst.dk
file://///area1.eurofins.local/Fr/FR03/Shared/Service%20Recherche%20Collaborative/Private/TAXUD/Action4_Communication/CLEN%20Pages_Europa%20Website/www.toldst.dk
http://www.forcetechnology.com/
http://www.retsmedicin.ku.dk/english
http://www.klab.ee/


 
FINLAND 

 
Finnish Customs Laboratory  
Tekniikantie 13  
P.O. Box 512  
00101 HELSINKI  
www.tulli.fi 
+358 2955200 
 

 
FRANCE 

 
Service Commun des  
Laboratoires (SCL) 
Unité de direction (UD)  
30 rue Wallenberg 
75019 PARIS  
www.douane.gouv.fr  
+ 33 970272610 
 

Laboratoire de Paris  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
25 Avenue de la République 
91300 MASSY  
+33 169538700 
 

Laboratoire de Strasbourg 
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
13 Chemin du Routoir  
67400 ILLKIRCH GRAFFENSTADEN  
+33388664896 
 

Laboratoire de Lyon  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
10 avenue des saules  
BP 74 
69922 OULLINS  
+33 472395160 
 

Laboratoire de Marseille  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
146 traverse Charles Susini  
13388 MARSEILLE Cedex 13 
+33 491618200 
 

Laboratoire de Montpellier  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
205 rue Croix Verte  
34196 MONTPELLIER Cedex 05  
+33 467046200 
 
 

 

http://www.tulli.fi/
http://www.douane.gouv.fr/


 

 
Laboratoire de Bordeaux  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
3 avenue du docteur Albert Schweitzer  
33600 PESSAC  
+33 556842437 
 

Laboratoire du Havre  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
11 rue des Lamaneurs 
76600 LE HAVRE  
+33 235192893 
 

Laboratoire de Rennes  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
26 rue Antoine Joly  
35000 RENNES  
+33 299143714 
 

Laboratoire de Lille  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
369 rue Jules Guesde   
BP 20039 
59651 VILLENEUVE D'ASCQ Cedex 
+33 320344570 
 

Laboratoire des Antilles 
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
1156 rue Becquerel 
BP 2343 
97187 JARRY Cedex  
+33 590266895 
 

Laboratoire de la Réunion  
Service Commun des Laboratoires  
Parc de la Providence  
BP 2022 
97488 SAINT-DENIS Cedex  
+33 262948030 
 



 
GERMANY 

 
Generallzolldirektion 
Bildungs- und Wissen- 
schaftszentrum der Bundes- 
finanzverwaltung  
Abteilung Wissenschaft und  
Technik  
Gescherweg 100  
48161 MÜNSTER  
www.zoll.de 
+49 25186700  
 
  
Generalzolldirektion 
Bildungs- und Wissenschaftszentrum 
der Bundesfinanzverwaltung 
Dienstort Berlin 
Grellstraße 18, 24  
10409 BERLIN  
+49 3042435 
 
Generalzolldirektion 
Bildungs- und Wissenschaftszentrum 
der Bundesfinanzverwaltung 
Dienstort Frankfurt am Main  
Gutleutstraße 185  
60327 FRANKFURT AM MAIN  
+49 69238010 
 
Generalzolldirektion 
Bildungs- und Wissenschaftszentrum 
der Bundesfinanzverwaltung 
Dienstort Hamburg  
Baumacker 3  
22523 HAMBURG  
+49 4057211 
 
Generalzolldirektion 
Bildungs- und Wissenschaftszentrum 
der Bundesfinanzverwaltung 
Dienstort Köln  
Merianstraße 110  
50765 KÖLN  
+49 221979500 
 
 
 

http://www.zoll.de/


 
Generalzolldirektion 
Bildungs- und Wissenschaftszentrum 
der Bundesfinanzverwaltung 
Dienstort München 
Lilienthalstraße 3  
85570 MARKT SCHWABEN  
+49 812122250 
 

 
GREECE 

 

 
Hellenic Republic 
Independent Authority for Public Revenue 
General Chemical State Laboratory  
16 An.Tsocha str. 
11521 ATHENS   
www.aade.gr/gcsl 
+ 30 2106479000 (switchboard)  
 

 
HUNGARY 

 

 
Forensic Institute of the National Tax and 
Customs Administration of Hungary  
20-24 Hősök fasora  
1163 BUDAPEST  
www.nav.gov.hu 
+36 14022233 
 

 
IRELAND 

 
State Laboratory  
Customs and Excise Section 
Backweston Laboratory Campus 
Co. Kildare 
CELBRIDGE  W23 VW2C 
www.statelab.ie  
www.revenue.ie  
+ 353 15057000  
 

 
ITALY 

 

 
Direzione Antifrode – Ufficio Laboratori   
Via Mario Carucci, 71  
00143 ROMA  
www.adm.gov.it  
+ 39 0650246049 
 

D.T. I Lombardia  
Laboratorio chimico di Milano  
Via Marco Bruto, 14  
20138 MILANO 
+39027482461 
 
 
 

 

http://www.nav.gov.hu/
http://www.statelab.ie/
http://www.revenue.ie/
http://www.adm.gov.it/


D.T. II Liguria, Piemonte e  Valle d’Aosta  
Laboratorio chimico di Torino  
C. so Sebastopoli, 3  
10134 TORINO  
+390110369206   
 

Laboratorio chimico di Genova  
Via Rubattino, 6  
16126 GENOVA  
+390108541306  
 

Laboratorio chimico di Savona  
Piazza Rebagliati 5  
17100 SAVONA 
+390108541801 
 

D.T. III Veneto e Friuli Venezia Giulia  
Laboratorio chimico di Venezia  
Via dell’Elettricità, 19  
30172 MARGHERA (VE)  
+390418773111 
Laboratorio chimico di Verona  
Via Sommacampagna 61b  
37137 VERONA  
+39 0458082082 
 

Laboratorio chimico di Trieste  
Largo Odorico Panfili 1  
34132 TRIESTE 
+390409852188 
 

D.T.  IV Lazio e Abruzzo 
Laboratorio chimico di Roma 
Via Mario Carucci, 71  
00143 ROMA 
+390650244149 
 

D.T. V Toscana, Sardegna e Umbria  
Laboratorio chimico di Cagliari  
Via Santa Gilla, 37  
09122 CAGLIARI  
+390707591186 
 

Laboratorio chimico di Livorno 
Via delle Cateratte, 88  
57122 LIVORNO  
+390557366362 
 

D.T. VI Emilia Romagna e Marche 
Laboratorio chimico di Bologna  
V.le Pietro Pietramellara, 1  
40131 BOLOGNA  
+390513783 229 
 

 



  

D.T. VII  Sicilia  
Laboratorio chimico di Palermo  
Via Francesco Crispi, 143  
90133 PALERMO 
+390917653223    
 

Laboratorio chimico di Catania 
Via Teatro Massimo, 44  
95131 CATANIA 
+39095317580 
 

D.T. VIII Puglia, Molise e Basilicata  
Laboratorio chimico di Bari  
C.so De Tullio, 1/c  
70122 BARI  
+390809180895 
 

D.T. IX Campania  
Laboratorio chimico di Napoli  
Via Calata Gravili-Interno Porto 20  
80133 NAPOLI  
+3908119334101 

 
LATVIA 

 
Customs Laboratory 
of National Customs Board 
of State Revenue Service  
Talejas Str.1  
1978 RIGA  
www.vid.gov.lv 
+ 371 67120961  
 

 
LITHUANIA 

 
Lithuanian Customs Laboratory  
Akademijos str. 7  
08412 VILNIUS 
www.lrmuitine.lt 
+370 523756 50 
 

 
MALTA 

 
Malta Customs Laboratory  
Lascaris Wharf  
Customs House  
VALLETTA VLT 1920 
www.maltacustoms.gov.mt    
+356 25685295 
 

http://www.vid.gov.lv/
http://www.lrmuitine.lt/
http://www.maltacustoms.gov.mt/


  

 
POLAND 

 
Central Customs and Tax Laboratory  
Customs and Tax Control Office in Warsaw  
for Mazowieckie Province   
Kolorowa 13  
05-402 OTWOCK 
+48 227198447 
 

Customs Laboratory in Bialystok  
Customs and Tax Control Office in Bialystok  
for Podlaskie Province 
ul. Octowa 2  
15-399 BIALYSTOK  
+48 857458530 
 
Laboratory in Gdynia  
Customs and Tax Control Office in Gdynia  
for Pomorskie Province 
ul. Północna 9A  
81-029 GDYNIA  
+48 586669071 
 

Customs Laboratory in Koroszczyn  
Customs and Tax Control Office in Biala Podlaska  
for Lubelskie Province 
Border Terminal Koroszczyn 
21-550 TERESPOL  
+48 833764025 
 

Customs and Tax Laboratory in Przemysl  
Customs and Tax Control Office in Przemysl 
for Podkarpackie Province 
ul. Sielecka 9  
37-700 PRZEMYSL  
+48 166764456 
 

 
PORTUGAL 

 
Direcção dos Serviços Técnicos 
Análises e Laboratório 
Edificio da Alfândega de Lisboa, 2°  
Rua do Terreiro do Trigo   
1149-060 LISBOA  
www.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt 
+351 218813102  
 

http://www.portaldasfinancas.gov.pt/


 
ROMANIA 

 
National Agency for Fiscal Administration 
General Directorate of Customs   
Central Customs Laboratory  
Strada Vulturilor  
Nr. 2, Sector 3  
30855 BUCURESTI  
www.customs.ro  
+40 213260386  
 

 
SLOVAKIA 

 

 
Financial Directorate of the Slovak  
Republic  
Customs Laboratory  
Bajkalská 24   
821 09 BRATISLAVA  
www.financnasprava.sk 
+421 258102619 

 
SLOVENIA 

 
Customs Administration of Republic of Slovenia 
General Financial Office 
Customs Laboratory  
Smartinska 55  
1523 LJUBLJANA  
www.fu.gov.si  
+386 14783800 
 

 
SPAIN 

 

 
Agencia Estatal de  
Administración Tributaria  
Departamento de Aduanas e  
Impuestos Especiales  
Subdirección General Químico Tecnológica 
C/ Navaluenga 2, bis  
28035 MADRID  
www.aeat.es  
+34 913768000  
 
Regional Customs Laboratory  
Josep Carner, 33  
08038 BARCELONA 
+34 932958077 
 
 

Laboratorio Regional de Andalucía  
Av. de las Razas, 2  
41012 SEVILLA 
+34 954296426 

file://///area1.eurofins.local/Fr/FR03/Shared/Service%20Recherche%20Collaborative/Private/TAXUD/Action%204%20-%20Communication/CLEN%20Pages_Europa%20Website/www.customs.ro
http://www.financnasprava.sk/
http://www.fu.gov.si/
http://www.aeat.es/


 

 
Laboratorio de la Dependencia Regional de Aduanas e II. 
EE. de Valencia  
Muelle de la Aduana, s/n  
46024 VALENCIA  
+34 963671300 
 

 
SWEDEN 

 
Swedish Customs Laboratory  
P.O. Box 6055  
171 06 SOLNA  
www.tullverket.se 
+46 84050386 
 

 

THE 
NETHERLANDS 

 
Dutch Customs Laboratory  
Postbus 3070  
6401 DN HEERLEN  
www.douane.nl  
+ 31 881538200 
 

http://www.tullverket.se/
http://www.douane.nl/

